
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
EXHIBIT P 

  



Johnson, Ian 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Roop, John J. <John.Roop@lllinois.gov> 
Monday, May 20, 2024 8:47 AM 
Johnson, Ian; Rubak, Chris 
Dial, Shawntay D.; Wagner, Ed; Sinnott, Bill 
[EXTERNAL] Laraway RDF Cost Estimate 

Hello Mr. Johnson and Mr. Rubak, 

The Illinois EPA RCRA Unit currently has the 2023 Cost Estimate for Laraway RDF (1970450002) under 
active review. Please see the questions and comments below. 

A. Permit Modification M-I25 dated October 10, 2023, has a total of $6,231,400 for Closure of the South 
Stack SWMU from Table 10-1 and $4,811,354 for Post Closure Care (30 years) with a total of 
$11,042,754. The most recent permit modification before this is June 29, 2022, Log NO. B-141R-M-
164 which has the exact same numbers. According to Table 10-1 of M-174, the estimated closure cost 
of the South Stack SWMU is $6,646,730 while the Post-Closure Cost of the South Stack SWMU is 
estimated at $5,360,766 for a total of $12,007,496. Will the 2024 cost estimates include the associated 
estimates for the approved activities in the most recent permit modification (M-125)? More specifically, 
will the forthcoming cost estimate include the approved corrective action required for the Olin Ponds 
which includes: 

;/,' 
Condition V.I.1: Remove and treat all Standing Liquids from the Olin Ponds. 0 .& 
and 
Condition V.1.2: Removal and Disposal of sediments from the Olin Ponds; Excavation/Remediation 
Impacted Underlying Soils; and Removal of Treatment Plant Piping; and Sampling of Sediment. 
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B. On the next cost estimate (2024), the yellow highlighted items should be figured with the "number of 

events" each being 4 ( 2 events * 2 years ). 
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C. Please provide access to a digital copy of the permit renewal application, Lo No. B-141R2. 
rWik)e, A_ tAtui-. iGe4iN LigY-6 

D. Does-Waste Ma ement of Illino ye part' r date/ wbs-n_they ip3te-eubrnittirlg!Ileip4--?
Cost Eshndate to the O1 ? 

Thank You, 

John Roop, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Engineer IV 
Bureau of Land/Permits Section/RCRA Unit 
217/524-3071 
iohn.roopajllinois.g,ov 
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